
 Mayra Flores
 Contract Specialist 
CONSTRUCTION 

858.637.6248 
Fax: 858.496.1953 

Mflores10@sandi.net
 

Construction Compliance Department  4860 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111 

July 8, 2021 
 

 
 -VIA Email- 
Danielle Plummer  
C.W. Driver 
7588 Metropolitan Drive 
San Diego, CA 92108 
 
Dear Ms. Plummer: 
 
Subject: John Muir Language Academy Whole Site Modernization CZ19-0823-23 
Substitution Request – Approval DVBE Steel Studs and Drywall Materials  
 
Your request of June 18, 2021, to substitute SISU Supply Chain Management for the DVBE steel studs 
and drywall materials supplier, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107, is approved 
based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow Supply Patriot to 
acknowledge the substitution.  There has been no objection received from Supply Patriot. 

  
Charlie Tarin     Ken Mulvey 

 SISU Supply Chain Management  Supply Patriot  
 1805 Cortez Ave.    179 N. Maple Street  
 Escondido, CA 92026    Corona, CA 92880 
 License # N/A     License # N/A   
 DIR # N/A      DIR # N/A  
 

Please note that all other contractual requirements, including any required certifications, remain in 
effect. 

 
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Mayra Flores 
Contract Specialist 
 
c: SISU Supply Chain Management 
 Supply Patriot 
 CM, T. Fine 
 PM, F. Romo Fuentes 
 IOR, S. Bibby 
 G. Champion 
 I. Anderson 


